

Jason B Thelen

5594 Magnolia Dr. Versatile IT Specialist with a unique blend of business and technical skills.
Elkhorn WI 53121 Proven expert in problem solving for a wide range of technical and non-technical
262-949-3310 issues. Successful manager of a wide variety of processes and people, both
jason.thelen@gmail.com internal and client facing. Creative and analytical designer with the ability to
https://thelen.work balance client goals and project constraints.

Experience

Application Developer

Data Specialists, Inc./Dairy.com/Ever.Ag
April 2017 - Present

DSI is a dairy technology company that helps dairy companies track milk from the farm, through the production process and delivery to their customer.

- Management of Dairy Hauler/Patron products; Development of back end, management of contractors on mobile applications
- Development/Maintenance of the Liquid Scheduling application, full stack C#, SQL Server, Angular
- Development/Maintenance of the Producer Portal application; C#, DotNetNuke
- Analysis and design of solutions for customer requests/issues
- Development of integrations, ETL processing for pushing and new API for pull
- Development in the Build/Continuous Integration environment, Cruise Control
- Management of migration from SourceGear Vault to Git; Training team and establishing processes; GitLab build process conversion
- Lead on containerization effort for the DSI business unit, Kubernetes/Helm deploy development
- Dev on automation of building new, standardized QA environments on demand

Freelance Developer

August 2015 - Present

- Website design & development, Office IT systems setup and support, Architectural plans and renderings

Project Manager

Thelen Total Construction, Inc
May 2011 - July 2015

Thelen Total Construction is a high-end custom home building company, specializing in design/build on lake and country lots. As the project manager, I was involved in nearly every aspect of the small business.

- Worked with clients during design and selection process
- Scheduling construction process from mechanical rough-in stage through completion
- Managed and inspected subcontractor work
- Solved various job site issues and conflicts
- Managed subcontractor selection by comparing/evaluating multiple bids and pricing negotiation
- Managed township building inspection process
- Managed punch-list and warranty repairs process

Programmer Analyst

FIS (Metavante)
June 2008 – April 2011

FIS is a large technology provider specializing in banking and payment technology. The Remote Services department is the gateway between internal batch applications and various types of financial institutions or their customers.

- Managed office IT equipment, evaluated new technology acquisitions
- Programmer Analyst in the Remote Services group handling batch file transmissions with clients
- Mainframe experience for batch job execution
- Worked with customers and clients to set up connections using a variety of protocols and encryption
- Developed new jobs for handling new file transmissions
- Supported a variety of transmissions and jobs - Part of 24/7 on call support rotation
- Administered transmission tools such as Momentum and MoveIT

Quality Assurance Intern

RedPrairie
Spring Semester 2008

RedPrairie is a supply chain software provider for many large retail corporations.

- Performed testing on the RedPrairie database driven thin and thick client GUIs
- Designed and Automated tests using a database driven, in-house developed extension based on TestComplete

Intern

Bridgepoint Technologies, LLC
School Breaks 2006 – 2007

BridgePoint is a small information technology consulting firm serving small and medium sized businesses in the Chicagoland area. They provide a variety of services using mainly Microsoft technologies and solutions.

- Worked with clients for new hardware and software install
- Supported clients for hardware and software issues
- General client help and maintenance
- Customer web site design
- Web development using Microsoft ASP.NET & C#.NET
- Report Building in Microsoft SQL Reporting Services
- Developed a SharePoint control for scheduling employee time at client sites

Education

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Majoring in Information Technology

Marquette University
2004-2008

Informal Education

Ongoing

- Classes from:
- CodeSchool
 - Udemy
 - Microsoft Virtual Academy

Skills

Front End Web

HTML5
CSS3
Sass
JavaScript
CoffeeScript
jQuery
Bootstrap

Back End Web

PHP
SQL Language
WordPress
WooCommerce
Ruby on Rails
MiddleMan
MVC Pattern

Computer General

Hardware Selection & Assembly
Troubleshooting
Linux Desktop/Server
Windows Desktop/Server
Networking

Other Languages

Ruby
Java
C#.NET
Python

Database Systems

Relational Data Design
MSSQL Server
MySQL Server

Design Tools

GIMP
Inkscape
Photoshop

References Available upon request